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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 12, 2020
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

¢t
FROM: Curtis J. Williams, Public Utility Analyst IV, Office of Industry Development &/ﬁ
Market Analysis & %~
Gabriella Passidomo, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel hP -ﬂ/)/’

RE: Docket No. 20200061-TX - Request for approval of name change on Certificate of
Necessity No. 7955 from West Telecom Services, LLC to Intrado
Communications, LLC.

West Telecom Services, LLC has requested approval of a name change on Certificate of
Necessity No. 7955 to Intrado Communications, LLC. This name change has been filed with
the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations. Since this name change does not
involve atransfer of certificate, the name change is acknowledged and the docket closed.

As required by Section 2.07.C.2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform you
that staff concurs with the name change on Certificate No. 7955.






